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PRELIMINARY REPORT UPON
THE BOB CREEK MINING CLAINMS LOCATED
NEAR HOUSTON B. C. BY
s He Campbell, Mill & Metalluregieal ILngineer.

Gentlemens

At your pequest I procoeded to Houston Be Ces with the objeet of making
a cursory examintation of your mining elaims there.

The work done thereon to date has been confined to the Rex minerzl claim
congisting km of two short tunnels of 20 and I5 feets respectively, wvarious
open cute and etrippinge This work leads me to believe tha the best explor-
ation results will be derived by driving a prospesct tunnel at a poind 50 ft.
below the present short tumnel at a point marked on $he accompanying map or
Plane At this point a diorite intrusiom interseeis ithe porphry dyke and a
general enrichment is likely to occur. I sampled this point over 30 feet in
width with the resultant assay thereof, attached thereto bears out this cont=-
entions The topography at this point in very favorable to tunnel development
s 500 of backs being obtained in approx 300 feet, ample dump space being available.

The gensrable assays taken by me at intervals over a distance of 800 ft.,
on the porphry dyke on the Rex mineral elaim, whilst showing that free gold
exists over the whole body, more exclusively point to the fact that future
exploration work,should be carried on at the poinmt of the dorite intrusion,
and I therefore advise that fuiure expenditure be confined for the time being
in that direction.

The assays results of samples ;7 and #8 show that as the inbrusion is
approached the possibilities of the developmenit of a large body of commer=
cial ore being proved up are very encouraginge.

In order to bring this property to a state of initial production I
estimate an expenditure of about forty thousand dollars ($40.,000) should be
provided fors This should inelude all plant and equipment required o de=
velop the property to where sufficient ore could be mined to feed a mill of
I00 tons per day capacity as may bs designed in accordaunce with the flow
gequirementsy transportation, engineering and surveying costs.

As a result of my preliminary inspection I am fully of the opinion this
property is well worth of the expenditure of comsiderable money and that a
profitable mining undertaking will result therefreme “ith further consideration
of proving up a very large bedy of low grade ore over the porphry dykes the value
of the property may be very greatly sahanced.

lly. inspection of this property was somewhat curtailed qwing to the snow
conditions at the time, but I am of the opinion that the general counclusion I
have arrived at is in accordance with geclogical structure encountered.

Yours faithfully, W. Me Campbell,
1ill & Metallutgical Engineer.

Copied by Hobt Bolam
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S5I5 Shelly Eldges
II? Pender Sie.s Vest,
Vancouvers Be Ce

July Idthey / 56
This ie a copy of a report made by Fred vslls of the Cariboo Gold Juarts

Hine wade to Yre Goorgs He xnm. of th amamu lﬁm and Snl.t-
ing Coep Lidesy Trail Bs Ce on the Gold BOUB (il il 3

Dear Sir:

In the hope of obtaining late reports from the above propertys
I have delayed acknovledgment of your letter of .pril 2 until today. In
the absence of any report I am sendimg you the fbliowing information
wideh has a bearing on the Noe ono tunnel.

Drives in 1936 for a distance of 35 feet, maRkyxsawsralxsfrixxans
amraxinkaxsagkel this twmel is in selid porphry. Close to the 30 ft.
mark, seversl stringers were intercepted. The fewr [ollewing samples were
taken in Uctober 1936 by Fred Uells und assayed by Je Ke Uilliams of

VOrs
Gold oz Silver oz

les I Tunnel ‘ite side along main '
drift 10 to 15 feet wide HI2 + 30
Noe I Tunnel face to left of
straight ahead 4 feot o 03 I35
Hoe I Tunnel left face of tunnel 4 ft.
aeross face shows high grade o 45 «60
Noe I Tumnel right face of tumiel
the 6" to 8" stringer, He Ge e 33 1020

Six more also by Nre Jells, picked from surface and open cuts,
and marked ( Prospectors samples) showed the dllowing values:~

Hoel Gold ozy o 28 Silver oz, 18450

dos. 2 e 70 740

“ 3 « 038 26050 (Yigh ,
Antimony

" 4 247 665

- 3 - 84 3015

" & e 26 110

Continueds=



continueds=

You #ill note that at the point where lNo. I tumnel was drivem ire
Tounsend suggested driviamg in 50 feete I understand Lhat some work s
beon done on the property in the last month, and I shall keep you posted
on any reports I may receive from time to time.

Heanwhile if you decide to send a party Lo the digtrict, I assure yo
every effort will be made to facilitate exanimation of the properiye is
you probably know a small sawmlll was operated there scme yeurs ago, and
as a result some fine buildings now exost on these claims alfording every
eonvenience for a4 erew up to ton or twelve men.

fresent option terms would probably bave to be modified to conform
to your uswsl form of contract, and I will be glad to cp~ operated in
any way to bring about an agreoewment between the present owners and your
Compsny out of which no objections may arise should your examimations il
and when made, prove favorable.

Pailure to do this im the past has been a fector in bringing negotiat-
ione with at least ome respousible Company to a deadlocke Sueh a situst~
ion is particularly unfortunste for the preospectors, who, I admit are
not aluways the easiesi people te deal withe

Thanking yous I alie

Yours Trulys



1954 Charles “treet,
Vancouver, B. C.
‘pril 17, 1940,

¥r. George E. Xilburn,
Consolidnted Hining and “melting Co. Ltd.
Trail, B.C.

RT GOLD BRICK GROUP (BOB CREER)

Dear =ir:

In the hope of obltaining lote reponmts Ifrom the above

prOpcr%J. I have delsyed aeknawl&drmrrt of your letter of

wpril & getil tﬂd&V/ In the sbsence of any report I am
s&nﬁing you the Tollowing informsation, which hses a bearing
on the Xo., 1 tunnel:

Driven in 1936 for a distance of 35 f4. +$his tunnel
is in so0lid »orvhry. Close ta the 30 £4. mark, several
stringere were intercepted. The four follewing samples
were tuken im Cot. 1586 by Fred %ells, =nd assayed by
Jde. R. Willisms of Vancouver,

e 08 8. 02
No. 1 Tannel Rt. side alomg - G
main drift lo to 15 ft. wide «+012 .30
FBo. 1 Tunnel. Face to 16Pt of
straight shead 4 ft. + 08 1.3b6

Ho. 1 Tunnel left face of tun-

nel 4 ft. scross face. Thows

hight grade. ' W45 «60
No. 1 Tunnel. Right face of ‘

tunnel. The 6" to 8" stringer

He Go S50 10,20

£ix more, also by Hr, ¥Wells, picked from surface and
open-cuts, and marked "ProsFeetor 8 fnmplem" showed following
values: Frled

AU. oz, ﬁG oz.

HO. 1 e 18,50

Ho. 2 » 70 7.40
& .08 26,50 (High '‘ntimony)

4 2.47 6.65

5 084 3-15

6 « 26 1.1C



Pgs 2 fpril 17, 1940/

You will note that at the point where FNo. 1 Tunnel was
driven Kr. Townsend suggested driving im 50 £t. I understend
that some work has been done on the property in the last month,
and I shall keep you posted on sny reports I may receive from
time %o time.

Hesn®hile if you should decide to send a party to the
district, I assure you every effort will be made to facilitate
examination of the above property. 48 you prouzbly know, a
smell sawnill wes operated there some years sgo, and as a result
some fire buildings now exist on these ¢laims, affording every
convenience for a c¢rew up to ten or twelve men. |[ao_

Present option terms, would probably have topmodified to
conform to your usual form of comtract, and I will be glad to
co-opecrate in any way, to bring sbout an agreement between your
company =nd the present owners, out of which no objections may
arise should your examinstion, if sand when made, prove favourable.
Fallure to do this in the past has been a factor in bringing
negotiations with st least ome responsible Company to 2 deadlock.
Such & situstion is partiounlarly unfortunate for the prospectors,
who, I admit, are not szlways the easiest people to deal with.

Tasnking yougel au,

Yours truly,



